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Stockman Chris J - EA-CU

From: Williams Adam R - EA-CU
Sent: 05 January 2022 09:57
To: GRAHAM HOPKINS
Cc: Jack Gittins
Subject: The Rising Sun

Morning Graham, 

Thank you for taking the time to talk to me this morning regarding the concerns at The Rising Sun. 

I am in agreement with you and the venue that the way to stop such incidents that occurred on the 31/12/2021 and previous 
issues we have had is for them to utilise a scan net system. I would like to see this in place from 1900hrs to close of business, 
Thursday through to Sunday and including all bank Holidays.  

I would like to see this submitted as a minor variation by the end of business on Friday 07/01/2022. Unfortunately, if this is not 
done then I will have no option but to start the review process. 

I have outlined the wording and conditions, as we would expect to see them below: 

The premises shall adopt a club ID scan or a suitable equivalent, which shall be utilised as part of the conditions of entry 
after 19:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged, Thursday through to Sunday and including all bank 
holidays. This will cover The Rising Sun PH and The VLT. All patrons attending the venue must produce identification, 
which must be scanned into the ID scanning recognition machine; this should be photographic Driving Licence, PASS 
logo or a current Passport. All patrons being scanned into the venue must have a clear head and shoulders photo taken 
on the device. 

All staff shall be suitably trained in the use of the ID Scanner. The training shall be written into a programme ongoing 
and under constant review and must be made available to a relevant responsible authority when called upon. In the 
event of a technical failure of the ID scanning equipment, the DPS shall immediately inform the authorities and will 
admit customers via a manual check of ID. Technical failures must be rectified within 7 days. 

Entry will be refused for any anti-social behaviour towards staff or other customers either within the Premises or the 
vicinity. This includes queue jumping and offensive language. 

The venue must operate a 100% search policy. Guests must also undergo a property search including bags. This is a 
condition of entry. Any person who refuses a search will not be admitted to the venue and the details logged. 

Admission will be refused to any person deemed to be intoxicated or under the influence of illegal or legal high 
substances. 

If you feel that, anything else can be done or the venue feels that other changes need to be made then please let me know ASAP. 

I am aware that the license holder is currently on his honeymoon but these actions needs to be carried out as a matter of 
urgency. 

Many thanks 
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Adam Williams 

Pc Adam Williams 2164 EA 
Havering Licensing Officer 
Metropolitan Police Service  
East Area Command 
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